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According to the 'Warren Report, a dsfshotfrom above and behind ;*wearing when he was shotThis physical evidence shows shot a bullet 

entered the back of Kennedy's nec1/4. 'ancrexited ivst below his Adorn's 	entered Kenne'dy's IS'ack about six 'inches below the top of his shirt col:  

apple,' .A pathologist's,note beside 'the Outopsi diagram supported., lar, traveled upward and exited jot below his collar button, 

this. However, the 'diagram itself shows the wound between Kennedy's t.;.. nicking his lie. There has never been an adequate explanation of the 

shoulder, blades and matches up with the shirt and ,coot heTstos 	conflict 	 l between the report and both the clothes and the diagrarn. 



THE MISSING OSWALDS 

The picture at top left is supposed to be of Oswa 

?; Minsk. Cenfer, is the official Dallas polite photo 

of his AbOve. Osward s ostensibly pictured with 

Marina, again in Minsk, But at Sill' he should 

hOve stood at least 	inches taller=than she' 

Top right if Billy Loveladi, Mistaken for Oswald 

at the time of the shooting. Above right, Lovelady 

is shown iri the doorway of the School Book De-

pository while Kenned; passel by. A case for 

Oswald s innocence was based on this picture. 

A 

had man shot my 
daddy in the head with f"'. 

4 , a ri fle.'"?; 
F. KENNEDY, JR.. 

TWELVE YEARS' AGO, juSt after- J!'. 

release of tIM' Warren Re- ..‘; 
pOrt, ahnosr eyervone knew ' 
whis'the had man with the t.7' 
rifle was. Lee Harvey Os 
Waldhad killed President' 
obit F. Kennedy. Accord- t' ,  

iitg _to,+the report,- Oswald,::: 
and O'swald alone, had am-
bushed the President, in 

if the: as 	• described in last 
mohth's tartit.le on the Ken-
nedv assassination. Surely 
that was clear, documented 
in 27 volumes that over-
whelmed the early tremors 
of suspicion about a plot 
and calmed the first as-ave 
of rumors launched by the 
shotk of the President's 

. death and by the nearly in-
cludible end of his accused 
assassin. True, eccentrics 
like Bertrand Russell might 
immediately attack the re-
port from abroad, but that 
was ts pn al of the Old 

• 
 

\hot Id, where assassination 
conspiracies had for yen-
turieS been common, Not 
so, most of its thought, here 
in the New NVorld. With the' 
exceptions of John Wilkes 
Booth's band of a nti-Lin-
iolnitbs and Truman's two,'s 

"Puerto Rican attackers; our;  
Presidential, iiss.t:sini 

, „ 
pros ed. toi oe, 
creite(i', T meti.: T1147 N■ el(2.:' 
siimII„ 
(U4(111)01 homes'and pos- '- 

;.1!ie;sed 	 ": • 

(test C'ontifi tied ott prige 1 2 6 ) 

7.01' r, 

iaiir'uici'e41;cfme', Kennedy e erges fro*B*1 behind the sign after ,  . As 'soot; as Kennedy was hit, the Man folded his umbrella, watched 

I being 	Even thoTgh . the ;Ur; iWcisshini,ng, 	ky4 staliderCalimly 'stood 1. the‘MOtorcacie Continue .down' the road and then w alked :olf in the 

his urfntii.t ella oaefi 	 Ittooting.'The um' brella li'partiallti.1:oPpositedirection. Some people have theoriced that he had a gun 

"visible in front -of tire limousine -Ot the right Of the freeway, sign.' 	hidden in, the umbrella; otheis believe it was•a signal to gunmen. 
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The Warren Commission took the 

discovery of three cartridge cases 

(above) at the sixth-floor window 

of the School Book Depository to 

• be proof that three shots were 

fired, all by Oswald (1). But other 

theorists, using their own evidence, 

place a possible 11 additional 

sniper positions in Dealey Plaza. 

The most common placement is on 

the grassy knoll (2) and has been 

supported, in combination with 1, 

by Mark Lone. Early speculation 

placed a gunman on the freeway 

overpass (3), but no one in the 

crowd of spectators there saw 

him. In .  Hugh McDonald's book 

Appointment in Dallas, Saul (4) 

confesses that he shot Kennedy,  

from the second floor of the Coun-

ty Records Building. Most mys-

terious is the man who in bright 

sunshine had his umbrella open 

(5) while Kennedy was being shot. 

Robert Cutler says there was a 

gun built into the umbrella. With 

Penn Jones, Cutler believes there 

also may have been a gunman in 

the sewer (6). Another explana-

tion of the umbrella is that it was a 

signal for firing teams initiated by 

the 'communications man" across 

the street. According to optical,  

technician Robert Groden, shots 

originated from four locations (2, 

7, 8 or 9 and 10); this theory is • 

endorsed by Dick Gregory, 

'Josiah Thompson,' author of Six 

Seconds in Dciilas, believes there 

was a gunman in position 1 but • 

also claims two mare snipers (2 

and either 8 or 11) and a total of 

' at least four shots fired. forensic 

pathologist Cyril Wecht. agrees 

with position 1, but his second 

rifleman is in a different spot (12). 

Based on the evidence, the shots 

from behind seem most likely. 
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GRASSY KNOLL;;  
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Many who were present be: 
lieye that at least one shot 
came from; a fence. on- the • wv... 
grassy knoll. Above, some 
people think they can' see a 
gunman behind the fence in • 
this`photograph. Right, above,'', 
poliCemen hearing the shot 
from the knoll dismount and 	ate 
run up the incline to invests.'.l 
gate, while people turn in that 
direction. Right, below, an of.. 
fcer has reached the' teip but., 
finds no one.'One theory has ' 
it that the gunman, after firing 
from that positIon; got into the; 
trunk of a car and was driven 
a•ivay! Some say he shot from . 
the roof of a car parked 
hind the fence. Those who be-' 
lieve the 	was no gunman at , 
that spot say witnesses heard 
the echoes of the ether shots' 

cause. IVas,not Lee IiiirYe0,. 
• Oswald eXac 	%that sort:). 
Could anypne, -reasonahq. 

4  doubt he icits the had. Eifil11 
with t he 	 • 

SCN ea put of ten 
Americans believe::0swaltt r 
was 110t tic 0111N,  ba'd 'man 

.hinre 19651' 1$ hen. the .firs 
sel hots attacks on .the 
port . were • moon ted, ixke 
tit ism about4. the I1 err 
C:ommission' conclusio 
has' risen `steadily; Nla 
reasons hays been Acre 
Pei haps the Cold NVar's 
mate contributed, 	ith i 
ceaseless:talk of ispy co 
Spit acies, 	with :• 	• 
Carths finding Red, unfit  
eye!) rug, Or rnia ■, fie, son 

our refusal to fieliev, 
• V1'as the exponential  

untease of madness in the.,, 
' la'nd when the nun der 

esiden t 'was folluiscd by '''  
the lacerating atriwities of '4"," 

bs mole assaSsina'- 
tions, by civil riots , by. the 
c rippling; sthsurditics of 
NVatergate: finally, by the 
disclosures of FIII and CIA 
crimes, until Americiins, 
swilled in cyclones of csui-
cism, wt? ready to belies e • 
that any thing was possible. 
Perhaps. others suggest, it 
has from the first been the 
sheer incongruity 	111:1,t 
weak-chinned 	0,ss a Ichs 
bringing doss) the lieu) of 
PT 109 that galled us be-
ond belief. But these cx-

plandtirms hcg the point. 
The IV.11 len Report 

ontin 	f).1/ page 110) 
• . 	, 

„ 

• • W hether or not Ruby was Involved in a.conspiracy, he was in the corridor of the Dallas 
Police Deportment, above, on the 22nd of November, two days before'he shot Oswal.:, 

s Right, the an photographed in Mexico is identified by Hugh McDonald as "Soul." Accord: 	•• 
ing to McDonald, he confessed to being the hired ossassinwho idled Ken'nedy. McDonald'. 
claims Oswald was a decoy whom Saul was supposed to kill after shooting the President,:  • 4. 	• 	 ; 
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PUZZLING EVIDENCE 

The Warren Commission 
theorized that a single.. 
bullet 'went., through,Ken 

nedy's neck, ConnallY
, 
 s 

back and wrist, Continued 

on to lodge in his thigh, 

and later fell out intact 

onto a hospital stretcher. 

The bullet (1 and 2) ap-
'`4,  pears to be undamaged 

only from one angle: Corn.' 

,, pare the damage with a, 

bullet (3) test-fired from 

Oswald's-  r:ifle into a 

1ri  cadaver's wrist: An /Croy ,. 

(4) shows the damage to.„.  

the wrisf. A Zapruder,,. 

frame'.

, 
 (5) seems, to 

Kennedy and Connally 

ing hit simultaneously. Al; 

X ray_ of Connallyq thigh 
(6) reveals a bullet frog- , 

ment embedded iri the 

bone. Measurements and , 

estimates yielded these 

figures: The "magic";  bullet 

was missing 2.5 grains of 

lead. Reports said 1.5 groins r, 

ere found. in 

4 0.  

• . 	 I, 	 . 
;The Army claimed it conducted. tests with Oswald's: Mannlicher- 

Carcano to simulate the final shot; the one that killed Kennedy. , 
lAbo4e, Cii human skull was packed with gelatin and covered with 

, 	. 

goat hair. The tests 'graphically demonstrated that the rifle was 

not only 'accurate but also capable of producing the type of 
massive wound that would leave the victim no chance for recovery. 
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CRIES OF CONSPIRACY 
O 

doubted because its responsible critics 
PI have raised vital questions about the 
104 commission's blundering. In what fol-
gE lows, we will look, as objectively as 

possible, at the key elements of the 
physical evidence and at the plausible a 

	

	possibilities of conspiracy, with the want- 
ing that the enormous amount of data 
on the Kennedy assassination prevents 
examination of more than the major de-
ments and theories. For. if you reject the 
Warren Commission's theories, there arc 
no simple answers. For example, in 
the matter of where guns were fired in 
Dealey Plaza, you have a wide choice. Or 
you can choose conspirators from the 
Russians. Castroites, dissident dements 
of the CIA and FM (with Oswald per-
haps an agent for each and all) or the 
'Yea mst ersrum- 	fia -co m -CI A, or H. L. 
limit-style Texas right-wingers acting for 
God, country and L.B.J. You cut consid-
er anti-Castro Cubans incensed over the 
Bay of Pigs, the Minutemen, the Klan, 
an embryonic military junta (assisted by 
military intelligence and key industrial 
leaders), the Dallas Police Force or New 
Orleans homosexuals connected with 
organized crime and the CIA (the CIA 
is, understandably, most often men-
tioned in speculations on the assassina-
tion). You es-en have your choice of 
Oswalds. In many instances, the theories 
overlap in rings of persons and places 
rippling out from the central incident 
to encompass so much that one wonders 
if any conspiracy so huge could remain 
a secret. Three or four men, perhaps— 
but many more ... well, why didn't they 
just wait and vote Kennedy out? 

Yet the fact that the report's critics 
cannot agree on every specific point (ex-
cept that Oswald alone didn't do it) 
should not disqualify their views, espe-
cially those buttressed by she persuasive 
evidence some have unearthed. If some 
of them are open to charges of being ca-
reerists out for a fast buck, or trendy 
egomaniacs, or paranoids in the twilight 
of logic, or erectors of vast clockwork 
systems in which human error does not 
exist and every act is linked with every 
other, then they are little worse than the 
Government itself, which through the 
Warren Commission failed to answer 
the question for good and all of who 
killed John Kennedy. It was, we must re-
member, the Government that had that 
responsibility and the resources to dis-
charge it. It was the FBI that, out of 
guilt or vainglory, decided after Ken-
nedy's death to cover up a threatening 
note of Lee Harvey Oswald's to agent 
James Hosty that fateful week in Dallas. 
It was the FBI, the commission's staff 
and, to a lesser degree, the Secret Service 
that, it seems, persuaded some witnesses 
to agree with the commission's already. 
conceived view. It was the distinguished 
members of the Warren Commission who  

(continued from page 126) 

did not even view, let alone release, the 
crucial autopsy photos that show exactly 
how the bullets killed Kennedy. It was 
the commission's failure to call certain 
witnesses or to credit only selected others 
that fueled sospic iou of its findings. It 
was the commission's questionable 
pt.a tions of ballistics, its strained recon- 
struct' 	- of the crime, its unwillingness 
to pick tip beguiling threads of inquiry, 
its seeming blindness to the conspira-
torial connotations of Oswald's odd life 
that aroused the critics. 

But before we can talk of conspiracy, 
or of the one deranged Oswald, we must 
go back to Dealey Plaza, to the critical 
physical evidence. 

Although it does not mean that Os-
wald killed Kennedy, there is little doubt 
that he ordered the Mannlicher-Carcano 
that (lid slay the President. The hand-
writing on the order to Klein's Sporting 
Goods of Chicago and that on the order 
for a .38 Smith & Wesson revolver from 
Seaport Traders, Inc., of Los Angeles 
have been identified as Oswald's. Both 
documents bear the name "A. Hidell," 
which also appeared with minor varia-
tions on counterfeit identification found 
its Oswald's wallet after his arrest in the 
Texas Theater about 1:50 P.M. on 
November 22, shortly after Officer J. I). 
Tippit had been killed with the .38 
Smith & Wesson. Both guns were shipped 
its March 1963 to P. 0. Box 2915, Dallas, 
which had been rented by a Lee H. Os-
wald, whose signature snatched that of 
A. Hidell. (It is not clear why he used 
an alias.) In the spring of 1963 its New 
Orleans, Oswald formed a chapter of the 
Fair Play for Cuba Committee. himself 
as sole member and A. J. Hidell as presi-
dent (Hidell had a post-office box there, 
tots). 

Among the- identification -cards found 
on Oswald were two clever bits of for-
gery, both in the name Alek James Hi-
dell (in Russia, Marina said, I.ee was 
called Alek). They were a draft card and 
a certificate of service in the U. S. Ma-
rine Corps, each made of prints from 
doctored photographic negatives that 
were pasted back to back. Oswald knew 
quite a bit about photography. In the 
Marines, he analyzed aerial photos and 
tracked U-2 flights. His best job its Dallas 
had been as a photoprint trainee with 
Jaggars-Chiles-Stovall, a graphic-arts firm. 
Thets, too, after he was arrested, he told 
Dallas police that the photos they'd 
scavenged from Marina's lodgings its 
Irving, showing bins posed with rifle, 
pistol and leftist publications, were fakes, 
that he knew someone had pasted his 
head on somebody else's body and shot a 
new negative. The Warren Commission 
expert said no, but other experts have 
said yes. (See box, page 204.) But none 
Of that is proof that he killed the President. 

For example, did Oswald have the  

Mannlicher-Carcano wills him that 
November 22 and did he ever practice 
with it? Marina said she remembered him 
working the bolt and squinting through 
the sight in New Orleans in May 1963. 
She also said that on other occasions in 
Dallas, she saw him clean it and work the 
bolt. Once, she said, lie took the rifle 
concealed in a raincoat, saying he was 
going to practice shooting. A Russian 
friend of the Oswalds' (they were often 
among the dmigris of Dallas and Fort 
Worth) testified that Lee told him of 
target shooting. One such target, accord-
ing to Marina, was the virulently right-
wing Major General Edwin A. Walker, at 
whom Lee said he took a shot with the 
Mannlicher-Carcano on April 10, 1963, 
after leaving a note in Russian for her 
with instructions as to what to do if he 
were caught, along with the pictures of 
himself with rifle, pistol and The Worker 
in hand. (The gunman fired through the 
house window, missing Walker's head, 
not by muds, and escaped. The slug was 
too mutilated to determine if a Mann-
licher-Carcano had fired it.) 

By far the most intriguing tale, though, 
is that of Oswald at rifle ranges. On 
several clays in November prior to the 
assassination, witnesses at target ranges 
saw a man they said looked like Oswald. 
That would seem further to incriminate 
Oswald, were it not that other evidence 
developed by the FBI for the Warren 
Commission placed Oswald elsewhere. 
Were these witnesses simply mistaken, as 
eyewitnesses often are? Did they want 
somehow to participate in the crime of 
the century? Harold Weisberg suggested 
in Whitewash, one of many books he pub-
lished himself, that they may have been 
witnesses to the "second Oswald"—the 
look-alike who acted to attract attention 
to "Oswald," putting the frame tightly 
around the decoy. This theory was later 
supported by Richard Popkin, Robert 
Sam Anson and others. But serious con-
sideration of that must come after some 
other matters. For example, did the real 
Oswald who worked at the Texas School 
Book Depository have his Mannlicher-
Carcano with him at 12:30 p.m. on No-
vember 22, 1963? 

The Warren Commission was satisfied 
that Oswald had taken the disassembled 
rifle to work on the morning of Novem-
ber 22 in a 38-inch-long brown paper 
bag that lie had made earlier of wrapping 
paper and tape available in the Deposi-
tory's shipping room. Oswald's right 
palm print and left-index fingerprint 
were detected on the bag. Buell Wesley 
Frazier, who drove Oswald to work that 
morning from Irving, said Lee had with 
him a longish, heavy, brown-paper pack-
age. Lee said it contained curtain rods. 
Even though valid questions have since 
been raised about exactly how Oswald 
made the bag and got it into the Deposi-
tory, it seems clear he could have. Mote 
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important are the constellations of ques-
tions surrounding the weaponry and 
ballistics of the Kennedy murder, the 
brightest glowing around the famous 
"magic bullet." The theoty of the com-
mission is that the slug hit both Kennedy 
and Connally and was filially found little 
the worse for wear on the governor's 
stretcher at Parkland hospital. But before 
that wonder can he explored come simpler 
considerations. First is the number of 
shots. Eighty-three percent of the wit-
nesses in Dealey Plaza who offered an 
opinion reported three. Only seven per-
cent said two (though they Ito luded Mrs. 
Kennedy and Secret Sets ice men, nota-
bly Clint H ill). Very few repotted more 
than three, tending to dispute investi-
gators who believe then• were several 
assassins. 

Accepting the majot ity opinion be-
comes easier, if not net essarily correct, 
when we recall that three cartridge cases 
were found next to the wall tinder the sill 
of the southeast window on the sixth 
floor of the Texas School Book Deposi-
tory. There, Dallas police photographs 
showed, were three boxes stacked to the 
west side of the partially opened win-
dow, allegedly to form a guts rest for 
the sniper. Other boxes along that 
side of the building concealed the shooter 
from anyone else who might be on the 
floor. According to Dallas police and 
FBI laboratory reports, only one of the 
three gun-rest boxes held Oswald's 
prints—the right-index fingerprint and 
left palm print. Another small box set 
back from the window had on it Oswald's 
right palm print. But, as many observers 
have noted, Oswald worked in the build-
ing, filling book orders from cartons, in-
cluding those on the sixth floor. Why 
shouldn't his prints be there? In addition, 
if he stacked the boxes, why weren't his 
prints on all of them? Furthermore, there 
are other photos of the nest that shOw 
different arrangement of boxes. Which, 
if any, were taken before investigators 
moved the boxes, and did those square 
with what people outside saw looking 
upward? The Warren Commission's best 
witness to Oswald in the window was 
Howard Brennan, a steam fitter who was 
seated on a concrete wall opposite the De-
pository. Saying nothing substantive about 
the boxes, he testified that Oswald was 
standing in the window, with the rifle, 
leaning against the left sill—a flat impos-
sibility, since the gunman would then have 
to shoot through the window panes. Still, 
the testimony of other witnesses, especial-
ly that of the 15-year-old schoolboy Amos 
Lee Euins, suggests that there was at least 
one man seen in the window—as another 
witness said, "crowded in among boxes"—
and that he had a gun. 

When did he fire it, and how many 
times, and what did he hit? All the 
theorists including the Warren Commis-
sion have been forced to time the shots 
and to hypothesize about their effect,  

based on the film record of the assassina-
tion created by Abraham Zapruder, a 
Dallas garment manufacturer who had 
stationed himself and his zoom-lens Bell 
& Howell 8mm movie camera on a con-
crete pedestal at one end of the Plaza's 
northern pergola— a structure like a 
bandstand immediately west of the De-
pository and next to a grassy knoll that 
led up to a line of trees fronting a 
six-foot stock:nit! fence. The fence 
screened a parking lot next to railway 
yards. Zapruder's camera, tests later 
showed, ran at an average 18.3 frames 
per second. Thus, his film provides both 
a clock and a visual record of Kennedy's 
and Connally's reactions during the 
horror of those six seconds. Indeed, 
Zapruder's film might have put an end 
to all the speculations about Kennedy's 
death had it not been for the traffic sign 
obscuring the exact location (hence time) 
of the first shot. As it is, the camera's 
speed, the sign's obstruction and the ra-
pidity with which the Mannlicher-Carcano 
could be operated are among the variables 
that have plagued us. The Warren Com-
mission's staff, as well as conscientious 
investigators, including Weisberg and 
Robert Groden, have tried mightily to 
unravel precisely what happened. But 
little is absolute except the mathematics. 
Only the Warren Commission had access 
to Oswald's rifle. Its tests indicated that it 
could not be fired and rebolted in less 
than 2.3 seconds. Our own tests over iron 
sights at comparable distances with other 
similar Mannlicher-Carcanos, however, al-
lowed three accurate shots to be fired in 
as little as 4.4 seconds, though some of the 
sequences took as long as eight due to the 
erratic behavior of the weapon. 

For a three-shot firing sequence consist-
ent with the Warren Report and the Za-
pruder film, the sniper must aim and fire 
the cartridge lying ready in the chamber, 
bolt a new cartritigeln, re-aim, shoot and 
repeat this—all in less than six seconds 
(or a second more than the Government's 
minimum required time). Six seconds 
was all the time available, because the 
sniper's view of Kennedy's body from 
the southeast window of the Depository 
was obscured by a live oak tree from 
Zapruder frame 166 until approximately 
frame 210. Curiously, Kennedy was a fine 
target before that time, all the way down 
Houston Street and through the turn just 
below the window, yet no shots were then 
fired. There is a moment at frame 186 
when a shot might have been fired through 
an opening in the foliage. Smite observers 
believe one was fired about then, hitting 
the pavement at the rear of the Presi-
dent's car (several spectators thought, in 
retrospect, that they saw something splat-
ter) and flinging fragments several hun-
dred yards, one of which may have 
injured James Tague, who was standing 
on Commerce Street near the Triple Un-
derpass. More probably, Tague was 
nicked in the cheek by something—a  

bullet fragment or chip of concrete—
bouncing up from a Main Street curb 
about 15 feet away. A section of curb-
ing there, examined belatedly by the FBI, 
showed under spectrographic testing 
traces of lead and antimony, two ele-
ments common in the lead cores of bullets. 
No trace of copper was found, meaning 
the smear could not be from the first im-
pact of one of the Mannlicher-Carcano's 
copper-jacketed rounds. If from a bullet 
at all (many articles contain lead and 
antimony), the smear had to come either 
from a Mannlicher-Carcano fragment or 
from another bullet altogether. This last 
explanation is preferred by those suspect. 
ing more than one gunman. Further com-
plicating matters, Mr. Tague thinks he 
was hit at the time of "either the second or 
the third" shot, meaning if Oswald was the 
lone gunman, either what the War-
ren Commission calls the miss 01 the fatal 
head shot. Yet Tague was a long way 
from the limousine—almost a hundred 
yards when Kennedy's head exploded. 
Would a fragment fly that far? Or was 
there another gun? Do we even know, 
assuming three shots were fired from the 
Depository, which of the first two missed? 
Unfortunately, it's impossible to de-
termine from Zapruder's film, because by 
the time the President's limousine cleared 
the oak tree and offered the gunman a 
good sight picture, the car had also passed 
behind the street sign. We only know 
that by frame 225, when the limousine 
emerges from behind the sign, Ken-
nedy has been hit. His hands move up-
ward toward his throat, his shoulders 
hunch. In James Altgens' photo taken an 
instant later at frame 255, we see the Se-
cret Service men crane back toward the 
unexpected firecracker pop, while Jackie 
grabs Jack's arm and Connally turns awk-
wardly to his right. This the commission 
calls the first shot from the lone gunman 
and is the magic bullet. The second prob-
ably misses, it says. The third, about 
4.2 seconds after Kennedy emerges from 
behind the sign, at Zapruder frame 313, 
blows out the right side of Kennedy's 
skull, ending the New Frontier there in 
the chief city of the old West. 

Several quick but significant questions: 
Could the 1940-vintage Mannlicher-
Carcano, which was later found stuck 
between two rows of boxes near the de-
scending staircase on the southwest end 
of the building, have all by itself killed 
Kennedy? Yes. At short range, with the 
160-161-grain copper-jacketed bullets, it 
had more than the necessary penetrating 
power and accuracy, despite a tendency 
to shoot high and right (which defect 
could easily have been compensated for 
by anyone familiar with the weapon). Is 
it certain that three shots were fired 
from that window, as so many witnesses 
heard? No. 

Kennedy may well have been the 
target of just two shots from there. Even 

(continued on page 200) 
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CRIES OF CONSPIRACY 
(continued from page 132) 

hough three expended cartridges were 
mind. one casing was dented at the neck 
n a way occurring commonly when dry-
ring a weapon. It is conceivable that 
)swald look the rifle to the Depository 
7ith an empty hull in the chamber and 
clip containing three live rounds in 

ie magazine. Since one live round was 
s the rifle when it was discovered, that 
vold mean only two shots were fired 
nus the window, both hitting their 
lark, one maybe going on to Connally. 
iterestingly, no other ammunition for 
tc rifle was found among Oswald's 
ossessions. 
The 6.5mm Mannlicher-Carcano found 
the Depository (at first mistakenly iden-

fied as a 7.65min Hauser, an error that 
teled suspicions about a conspiracy, 
nce it suggested two weapons) was di-
Tay tied to Oswald by only one palm 
rim, lifted from the underside of the 
nrrel, under the stock's wooden fore-
iece. No usable prints were found on 
to cartridge cases. Thus, the assumption 
at Oswald used the rifle that day rests 
much on his ability and opportunity 

. on the weapon itself. Was Oswald a 
and enough shot? Certainly, for a 
ained marksman, the distance was not 
vat—about 175 leet when the Presi-
:nes limousine first came from behind 
le oak tree. Through the scope, it 
°old look no more than 50 feet. Oswald 
id been trained by the Marine Corps, 
hich boasts of producing the finest 
arksmen in the world (Charles \Vhtt-
au, the "Texas tower sniper," was one 
di). Lee qualified as a sharpshooter 
ill the M-1, though later he dropped 

the lowest end of the Marksman scale. 
elson Delgado, a "Afarine buddy, tes-
ted that lie was a very poor shot. A 
rot ger malediction came front a strange 
tarter. In February 1964, a Russian 
.41.11. agent named Yuri Nosenko 
ouptly detected. One of his statements 
oicerned Oswald, who, Nosenko said, 
Idle living in Russia was such a bad 
of that when lie went hunting, some-
aly had to go ❑ long to provide him 
its game. Nosenko also assured the 
IA that Oswald was not a Russian 
;ant, a possibility that Oswald's own 
:fection to Russia and his espousement 

left-wing causes since his return had 
ised—especially with Lyndon B. Joha-
n, who initially feared he was 
esident by virtue of a Communist 
nspiracy (L.B.j. also feared a nuclear 
sr should Oswald turn out to be a 
ussian spook). Exactly why Nosenko 
ifected when he did is unknown, al-
ough from a Soviet viewpoint he went 
an opportune time, just after Ken-

idy's death, hearing assurances that the 
.G.14 had nothing to do wills it. Any-
ay, the verdict is mixed on Oswald's 

marksmanship prior to the Kennedy kill-
ing. Certainly he was a trained shooter 
at distances of up to 500 yards. Art addi-
tional aid to his speed and aim, if he 
was in that window, might have been 
simple adrenaline. Could he have fired 
the weapon three times within six sec-
onds? In tests run for the IVatren Com-
mission's investigation, three National 
Rifle Association masters shot Oswald's 
weapon at stationary targets positioned 
at distances corresponding to Zaproder 
frames number 210 (175 feet), about 
number 252 (240 feet) and number 313 
(265 feet). These experts even with the 
inferior rifle succeeded two of six times 
in getting off three shots in less than six 
seconds. They hit the first and third 
targets consistently but often missed the 
second, because the aiming movement 
from first to second target required a 
change of firing position. In 1967, CBS 
News, as part of its first "inquiry" into 
the Kennedy assassination, had a tower 
and a ramp constructed, complete with 
moving silhouette, to simulate the heights 
and distances between the Presidential 
limousine and the Depository window. 
Marksmen in those tests, conducted with 
a rifle like Oswald's and ours, could 
get the three shots off in time, and 
several hit the silhouette two or three 
times. Almost half of the tests, though, 
were invalidated because the rifle mal-
functioned. In our own tests conducted 
with a Mannlicher-Carcano of the same 
type used by Oswald, malfunctions (either 
jamming or misfires) occurred more Than 
50 percent of the time. In sum, all we can 
suppose is that if Oswald had a good day 
and the rifle was working, he could have 
made the shots. We can suppose, too, that 
the bullet fragments, and the magic bullet, 
came from the Mannlicher-Carcano. Two 
good-sized fragments, one from a bullet's 
nose and another from a base, were re-
covered from the limousine. Several oth-
er tiny pieces were retrieved from the 
automobile and Connally's wrist (X rays 
showed more minuscule pieces in Ken-
nedy's skull and in Connally's femur 
and chest). These fragments, the nearly 
pristine bullet foiind at Parkland and 
the cartridge cases were said by the FBI 
to have been fired from the Mannlicher-
Carcano. Spectrography revealed only 
that the slugs had similar metallic compo-
sition—not surprising, since all were made 
in 1944 by the Western Cartridge Com-
pany of similar materials. Even These 
facts have been questioned by critics of 
the F13I investigation (the Warren Corn-
mission had no investigative staff and 
was forced to rely on Hoover's men). One 
asks why tests were not done to see if the 
magic bullet scent through humans tissue, 
both Kennedy's and Connally's. Or if 
conclusive neutron-activation analyses 
were done, for example, on Kennedy's 
shirt and coat, through which the magic 
bullet supposedly passed, to deter-
mine if metallic residues found on the 

6_. 
back of the garment marked that passage 
all the way through and, if so, whether 
the residue was identical in elemental 
composition with the bullet. Similarly, the 
spectrographic tests linking Connally's 
wrist fragments with the wondrous bullet 
were challenged in another book by Weis-

' berg, Post Morton. 
Was Oswald on the sixth floor and 

did he have access to the window? The 
commission's witness on that crucial point 
was Charles Givens, a worker in the De-
pository who said lie saw Oswald about 
noon November 22, walking Irons the 
southeast corner of the sixth floor toward 
the freight elevators that arc on the build-
ing's north side. Surely such testimony 
would be beyond debate, were it not for 
the fact that Givens first told the FBI 
that he had seen Oswald on the first floor 
before the shooting—a story he stuck to 
until April 1961, when intensive interro-
gation by commission lawyer David Belie 
brought forth the new version. Also, since 
IVeisbeig obtained documents showing 
that Mrs. R. E. Arnold, a secretary at the 
Depository, told the FBI she thought she 
might han•c caught a glimpse of Oswald 
on the first floor around 12:25, Givens' 
revised testimony is questionable. 

Can it be proved that Oswald was on 
the sixth floor, in or near that window' 
Three eyewitnesses—Brennan, Euins and 
tins Arnold ROW1:111(1—had good long 
views of a man with a gun there. But 
eyewitnesses are frequently mistaken. 
Predict:0)1y, such witnesses Whited con-
tradictory. stories: e.g., as to just which 
floor the gunman was on, how• tall he 
was, how long the rifle seas, even as to 
whether he was alone. Rowland, for 
example, later told the FBI and the com-
mission he'd seen two men, in rifleman in 
a southwest window and an elderly black 
mats in the southeast (three black insets 
did watch the motorcade (ruin the fifth 
floor below the nest and after the shoot-
ing pointed up at the southeast window 
above them). Another witness, Mrs. Caro-
lyn Walther, whom the commission nev-
er called to testify directly, said she saw 
the gunthunti and, beside hints, another 
man with a. shorter weapon, but they 
were on a floor lower than the sixth. This 
point, whether or not Oswald was ac-
cotnpanied, cried for proof. For a time 
it seemed that photography would pro-
duce an answer. Twenty-two photogra-
phers stood in nearly Plaza with film in 
their ramei as I cal might Inc invaluably 
iu sols ing the minder. (Me at as k„benl 
111114111'S, who stood a him k .eras hum 
the 111.nm .1,1,• 	 Slum utnt i,•. 
As the 1.111-1111 	MI II 

1/111,111, IIul;le.,'s ctoueta 11-101111'd flit. 
smillicas1 	 111 	OW 	I )1•114,Si101 y. 
Could (lose examination of those hatnes 
reveal how many waited in ambush? 
thie.anstver came in the renest 	rein. 
quiry into the killing. Computer studies 
of the shape, contrast and depth of the 
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THE CUBAN 
CONNECTION 
Just IS we were going to press, 

we were presented with the first plau- 
sible motive we'd heard for the kill- 
iug of John Kennedy. It came in 
the form of it book by Robert D. 
Alinrmv, Bon/vat (I henry Regnery). 
It seems Morrow (an electronics 
engineer). an artist and Nlario 
Garcia Kohly (a prominent Cuban 
exile who was head of the Cuban 
government in exile) conspired 
in 1962 io ruin Cuba's economy by 
flooding it with :550,000,000 in 
phony pesos. That was the Only 
way they could accomplish what 
Kennedy had refused to do: save 
America front communism. Accord-
ing to the story, Kennedy learned 
about the plot and had them busted 
after they'd worked on their scheme 
for over a year. Clay Shaw, who 
was also in on the deal, was infuri-
ated and decided Kennedy had to 
be killed. In the conspiracy that 
evolves from this, we have Jack 
Ruby, Lee Harvey Oswald, David 
Ferric and indirectly Officer Tippit, 
and 1\ furrow, who buys three 
Alannlicher-Careanos for firing 
teams ill Healey Plaza. 

Then our research turned up a 
New York Times story of October 
3, 1963, in which Nforrow, Kohly 
and others actually were busted in 
possession of "excellent" plates and 
large sums of counterfeit Castro 
pesos. When Morrow told us that 
he had "shocking" evidence, in. 
eluding a film of a man who was a 
dead ringer for Oswald training at 
a paramilitary camp on Lake Pont. 
chrirain, we went to view it.. . 

However, Morrow's film showed 
no one who looked remotely like 
Oswald. He had no documents or 
photos linking Tippit, Oswald, Ru• 
by, Fervid:, Shaw and. himself—or 
any combination thereof. Though 
Morrow claims in the book to have 
participated in adventures with 
Ferric, he was unable to describe the 
man accurately. In addition to Alm-, 
row's wildly imaginative reconstruc-
tion of events leading up to the 
assassination, a deathbed tape of 
Kohl)', which we heard, lots the Cu-
ban saying that CaSir0 had Kenne-
dy killed, in direct contradiction of 
Morrow's claim that his men had 
done it. ("He was just wrong," 
Aforrow explained.) Presumably as 
wrong as Morrow's many fudged 
dates and simple misstatements of 
a set of facts that have become the 
foundation for the conspiratorial 
soperstructure. 

tiny images (a fraction of a small frame, 
Liken 100 yards away) by the Itek Cor-
poration showed yes, there was move-
ment (hence the gunman) and no, there 
wits no other human being there. But 

ek's findings generated skepticism. Itek 
has as its president a former CIA man, 
and is it not the CIA that, we learned, 
hires news correspondents as informers, in-
cluding Sam A. Jaffee, once of CBS, who 
said it seemed to him quite possible that 
the CIA had got him hired by CBS in the 
first place? If the CIA could get people 
hired at CBS, could it not also influ-
ence the content of broadcasts? If the 
head of Itek was with the CIA, could 
lick's report to CBS have been influ-
enced, particularly since 60 percent of 

tek's business was for the Government? 
Another movie, this by Orville Nix, 

aroused high excitement because it 
scented to show a rifleman perched on a 
car parked directly behind the concrete 
wall bordering the pergola near the 
grassy knoll. Edward Jay Epstein, 
whose book Inquest best illuminated the 
commission's procedural inadequacies, 
brought this theory to national promi-
nence in Esquire, while another critic, 
Jones Harris, who'd discovered the ma-
levolent figure, proceeded, with U.P.I.'s 
help (U.P.I. had bought the Nix film 
for S5000), to subject the film to the 
greatest possible scrutiny. That's right, 
they sent it to Itek. Its conclusion was 
that, because it lacked depth, the figure 
was really a shadow and the car was 
parked far back of the pergola. Harris 
Melt decided that Itek and U.P.I. had 
collaborated to suppress the discovery of 
the real assassin. To answer this, Nix's 
poor-quality 8mm movie was once more 
analyzed, this time at Caltech. The re-
sults received in February 1975 support-
ed the lick findings but did not rule out 
he possibility of a grassy-knoll assassin. 

As of toda-y, some theorists see three as-
sassins aligned on a walk descending 
Ilona the knoll toward Elm Street. Two of 
these, it's said, resemble Watergate plot-
ters E. Howard Hunt and Frank Sturgis. 

In an ..11tgens' photo of the motorcade, 
if we look past the puzzled Jackie and the 
President just rea ci nig to his first wound, 
we see peering out of the Depository's 
broad entranceway, hard on the right, a 
face that mightily resembles Oswald's. 
.1s soon as the picture was released, 
people asked if it was Oswald, for, if so, 
Oswald could not be the killer. Thor-
ough investigation, however, established 
that the man was Billy Nolan Lovelady, 
an employee of the Depository. Lovelady 
himself said "Yes, sir," when asked if 
that was he. But this was questioned, be-
cause an FBI photo of Lovelady showed 
him in a red-and-white-striped short-
sleeved shirt, quite unlike the dark, long-
sleeved shirt seen on the man in the 
doorway. But Oswald, when arrested, 
was wearing a shirt very like the one on 
the man in the doorway. Eventually, 

Lovelady said he did wear the dark sltirt 
on November 22 but wore the striped 
sltirt for the FBI picture. However, a 
different photo seems to show him in the 
doorway wearing yet another dark checked 
shirt, again raising suspicions about who 
was where. All this illustrates how any 
given piece of misinformation can awak-
en suspicions of startling longevity. 

No suspicions in the assassination 
have had a greater or 'more deserved 
life span than those surrounding the next 
mystery—the magic bullet. The thesis, 
as formulated by commission attorneys 
Arlen Specter and David Belin, was 
simple if farfetched. A bullet penetrated 
Kennedy's neck, transited the muscle lay-
ers, exited at the throat, went on to punch 
an elliptical hole in Connally's back, there 
shattering the Texan's fifth rib, before 
exiting below the right nipple to tear 
into the back of the right wrist, exit 
at the palm and finish the remarkable 
odyssey by lodging in the left thigh and 
finally falling out to be discovered on 
Parkland's stretcher. All this with only 
moderate flattening and the' loss from 
its base df no more than 2.4 grains of 
metal. (That is possible if, unlikely: Only 
about 1.5 grains of metal either were re-
moved from Connally's, wrist or seen by 
X ray to be still embedded in his Brest 
and femur. But Weisberg maintains the 
metal missing from the bullet's base was 
cut out . by the FBI for testing and 
was thus never in Connally.) When the 
wild theory of the bullet's path was pro-
posed, responsible investigators howled. 
How could it be? More importantly, why 
must it be? Did not the initial FBI and 
Secret Service assassination reports them-
selves clearly say that three shots were 
fired, the first hitting the President in the 
back, the second striking Connally and 
the third slamming into Kennedy's skull? 
Why must there be a magic bullet at all? 
The answer again came from Zapruder's 
camera. Quite simply, given the time 
needled to fire the Mannlicher-Carcano, 
the film showed that unless one bullet 
struck both the President and the gov-
ernor, there had to be more than one 
assassin. Had to be because between Za-
prudes frame 225, when Kennedy clear-
ly has been hit, and frame 237, when 
Connally unmistakably reacts to his 
wound, there isn't time to reload and 
fire Oswald's carbine. What was more 
perplexing, there seemed to be too much 
time between the reactions of Connally 
and Kennedy for a single bullet to have 
penetrated both men. Never mind the 
bullet's physical condition. Here was 
scientific proof of conspiracy, not to men-
tion duplicity by the commission, such as 
ignoring the FBI and Secret Service and 
saying that Connally had suffered a "de-
layed reaction" to the bullet marauding 
through his body. The contention again 
brought sophisticated optical analysis to 



bear on Zapruder's movie. The latest, 
conducted by the ubiquitous I tek, indi-
cates that Connally may be reacting to 
his wound as early as frames 223-226, a 
sixth of a second in which a flipping mo-
tion begins in the right hand, with which 
he holds his Stetson. Other theorists ridi-
cule the suggestion, saying they see no 
sign of distress in Con nally until almost 
a second after Kennedy is seen reaching 
for his throat. And how can he still be 
Bolding his Stetson in frame 255 if a bullet 

was coining out of his palm? No firm an-
swer can be given. Men in combat often 
react late to wounds. Deer run through by 
high-powered arrows often look up quiz-
zically, then return to grazing before they 
realize they've been mortally wounded. 
Yet Connally himself has always vowed he 
was hit by the second shot, because he 
heard the first before feeling his wounds 
(you can't licar the bullet that hits you, 
since sound travels at only 1100 feet per 
second. half the speed of the 6.5mm 
rounds). It is "inconceivable" that he was 
hit by the same Indict that hit Kennedy. 
His wife agrees, saying she heard the shot 
and she and Connally started to turn 
toward the wounded President, and then 
the governor was hit. Of course, this also 
implies two gunmen, for even if a first 
shot from the Depository missed the car 
and that was what Connally heard, how 
then was the President hit before Connal- 

ly unless by another gun? Certainly, it 
could be that the Connallys arc mistaken. 
In that case, return for a moment to the 
physical evidence. Could the notorious 
bullet do all that the commission asks of it 

Numerous ballistics tests have beer, 
made with 6.5mm Mannlicher-Carcanos 
to determine if any bullet could do so 
much and yet end Up mostly unmutilated. 
The Army fired Oswald's carbine at blocks 
of skin-covered gelatin and chunks of 
animal flesh to simulate Kennedy's neck 
wound. It concluded that the pro-
jectile lost little velocity or stability (good 
penetrating power is characteristic of 
these quarter-inch slugs), thus account-
ing for exit holes only slightly larger 
than the entrances. Testers also fired 
through a goat's chest cavity, producing 
back and rib wounds 'similar to Con-
nally's and slugs a bit more mutilated 
than the magic bullet. Another test on a 
cadaver's wrist yielded a much more mu-
tilated bullet but also a much more 
damaged wrist, which indicated to the 
commission that the Parkland bullet 
struck Connally's wrist at relatively low 
velocity. One would expect that from a 
bullet that had already transited two 
bodies, just as, the commission held, the 
elliptical and ragged entry and exit 
wounds in Connally argued for a bullet 
that had begun yawing due to striking 
Kennedy first. These results at once were 

a!tila(:(1. fog 	 ihe cvit. wounds 

in the neck tests consistentb. were larger 
than the (miry holes, how did that fact 
square with Dr. .Nlalcolni ferry's insist-
cri«: right ;Ater the shooting that the 
wound in Kennedy'S throat could have 
been an enu y hole: But Dr. Perry had 
enlarged the -puncture" wound in a 
futile tracheotomy. 

Inevitably. more tests were staged and 
most of them reaffirmed what we've 
known since the beginning of firearms: 
Bullets can do funny things. But this 
point is crucial and efforts to fathom 
its mystery continue. Dr. Milton Helpern, 

the former medical examiner of the city 
of New York and one of the most ex-
perienced forensic pathologists in the 
world, says, "I cannot accept the premise 
that this bullet thrashed around in all 
that bony tissue and lost only 1.4 to 2.4 
grains of its original weight." A reason-
able analogy is that if you drop some-
one out of an airplane, he will die when 
he hits the ground. On the other hand. 
we know that some people have survived 
just such falls. And we consider those 
events miracles. Dr. Cyril Wecht, foren-
sic pathologist and coroner of Allegheny 
County, Pennsylvania, believes not only 
that the bullet would have been more 
deformed but that the trajectory of the 
shot as projected through Kennedy, given 
the positions of the two men as adduced 



Two photos of Lee Harvey Oswald. His wife, Marina, said she took them. Oswald 
claimed they were fakes, composites of his head on somebody else's body. The 
FBI agreed with Marina. Other theorists say the shadows under the nose are 
inconsistent with the other shadows, that Oswald's head in the photo at left is 
the wrong size for the body and that close examination of the photo at right 
reveals lines where the head was glued on for rephotographing. Some say Marina 
lied when she said she took them in March, because the shrubs to the right of the 
figure do not bloom that early. The Warren Report insists these are of Oswald. 
They do clearly show a scope-mounted Mannlicher-Carcano, the weapon said to 
have killed Kennedy. The pistol is allegedly the one Oswald used to kill Tippit. 
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front Zapruder's film, makes it impossible 
for it to have hit Connally. Instead, Dr. 
'Y‘'ecin says, the bullet that transited 
the President went over the limousine 
driver's shoulder and beyond (maybe 
fragmenting and hitting Tape), then an-
other gunman hit Connally an instant 
later. Oilier noted pathologists claim it's 
quite possible the bullet did all tha t the 
report specifies, and besides, it is im-
possible to deduce precise trajectories 
from studying wounds. 

Gun buffs have long been curious. 
Suppose one of the 19.11 cartridges had 
lost some zip, was in effect "download-
ed." That could cause low velocity and 
strange ballistics. For their part, scien-
tific folk wonder if neutron-activation 
tests on Connally's clothes might show 
if that bullet struck him, leaving the 
telltale residue. Such tests would re-
veal in parts-per-million accuracy if the 
copper traces matched the magic bullet. 
Unfortunately, Connally's clothes were 
washed or dry-cleaned before such tests 
could be made. What about Kennedy's 
bloody shirt and jacket, two evidentiary 
items of paramount importance? The 

204 Govei nineties reports on them—extract- 

cd through Weisberg's 'Freedom of Infor-
mation suits—confirm that spectrography 
revealed traces of copper around the rear 
holes, indicating that a copper-jacketed 
bullet had pierced them. The report insists 
it was the superbullet. Yet, it seems, no 
tests tie those copper traces to the magic 
bullet. Nor are there, according to these 
documents, any traces of copper or lead 
alloys at the front of the shirt collar 
where. according to the report, the bul-
let exited. Finally, it seems to Weisberg, 
based on recently obtained reports, that 
sophisticated neutron-activation tests 
were done on the magic bullet and other 
recovered fragments—but that the FBI, 
for whatever reasons, has suppressed or 
distorted the results to conform to the 
single-bullet thesis. So there remain un-
answered questions about the magic bul-
let—and, as we'll see, about Kennedy's 
clothes. For now, all we cats know is that 
if that bullet did what the report's the-
ory requires, it was, indeed, a magical 
projectile. 

So magical that one theory maintains 
it never was fired through anything but 
cotton, was instead part of a plot calling 
for the deceptive bullet to be planted at 

Parkland Nlemorial Hospital—the better 
to incriminate Oswald, the patsy. Didn't 
he respected journalist Seth Kantor and 

a witness named 11'iltna Tice swear they 
saw Jack Ruby there just a fter the shoot-
ing? He could have done it and, as part 
of a plot, would deny it later at his trial. 
Penn Jones, a Texas newspaper editor 
who has followed a skein of mysterious 
deaths befalling witnesses, was at the 
hospital, too, and he has said that in the 
chaos there, a lot could have happened. 
Tints, there is debate over whether du• 
bullet really was found on Contially' 
stretcher, A hospital engineer named 
Darrell Tomlinson was not sure it was 
Connally's. Some people theorize that tlic 
bullet fell out of a shallow wound it. 
Kennedy's back, a wound that has been 
covered up by the Government because 
its existence would again prove the con-
spiracy the report had to dismiss for 
reasons of domestic tranquillity and 'world 
peace. 

For those convinced of conspiracy, how-
ever, easier hypotheses were at hand. Some 
of them knew the fatal shot came not from 
the Depository but from the right front, 
front the grassy knoll. First, they say, 
more than half the witnesses in Dealey 
Plaza who had an opinion on the direc-
tion of the shots said they came from 
the knoll or the stockade fence. Wilma 
Bond's photographs showed people re-
acting as if shots had come from there. 
These included motorcycle policeman 
Bobby Hargis, who charged the knoll, 
and Presidential aides such as Dave 
Powers and Secret Service men such as 
Forrest Sorrels, who was riding in the car 
ahead of Kennedy's, and numerous 
ordinary citizens. These opinions have 
been bolstered ever since the assassination 
by photos and statements, most of which 
were debunked by ,the commission,- whose; 
members in several instances failed to 
question the witnesses or to investigate 
in detail the evidence advanced for an 
assassin on the knoll. 

For example, Zapruder frames 313-316 
unmistakably show the President's head 
moving backward and to the left as lie 
suffers his killing wound. Groden's 
blowups and intensification of these 
frames have convinced many people, par-
ticularly among college audiences who 
see the film under the auspices of some 
assassination careerists called the Assas-
sination Information Bureau, that unless 
Newtonian laws of motion have been 
repealed, the shot had to come from 
the right front. This evidence is a staple 
for knoll-assassin believers. They are not 
persuaded otherwise by Itek's recent con-
clusion that Kennedy's head (and most of 
his brain matter) is first driven forward, 
very fast, then backward much more 
slowly. They do not believe that Jackie 
pulled him leftward and backward, thus 
changing the head's direction. They do 
not accept the fact (established in tests 



st•ith skulls packed with tissue simulants) 
that a "jet" effect, a hydrostatic pro-
pulsion due to the skull's explosion, 
threw Kennedy's head back. Rather, 
they point out that Officer Hargis, who 
was riding escort to the Presidential car 
at its left-rear fender, was splattered 
with blood and brain. That Officer James 
Chaney, looking at Kennedy from his 
motorcycle near the right fender, said 
he saw "the President struck in the face." 
That Deputy Sheriff Seymour Weitz-
man found part of Kennedy's skull, per-
haps the same piece that Jackie had 
scrambled onto the trunk of the Lincoln 
to try to recover, on the south (left) side of 
Elm Street. That Secret Service agent 
Clint Hill and eyewitness Charles Brehm 
saw what they thought was impact debris 
flying to the left and rear of the car (it 
seems to have been recorded, too, on 
Nix's film). That agent Hill and his col-
league Roy Kellerman, who was riding in 
the right-front seat of Kennedy's car, said 
the fatal shot sounded funny, like a 
double bang-bang (and Hill thought there 
had been only two shots, the second in 
the head). No, they think the shot had 
to come front the right front, from an-
other kind of gun, perhaps one loaded 
with explosive bullets (eerily, there is a 
report that in early 1963, some members 
of the CIA asked a research-and-develop-
ment man to sketch an exploding round 
for a 6.5mni Nfannlicher-Carcano). 

Other photographs, too, conjured men 
on the grassy knoll. Groden has to his 
own satisfaction identified two shadows in 
the Zapruder film as inure snipers. We 
have seen the speculations based on the 
Nix film. Another photograph, taken by 
Mary Moorman, who stood about 15 
feet from the President's car, seems to 
show a man with a gun standing behind 
the stockade fence about I :1 feet from its 
corner. The Moorman photo, taken ap-
proximately one fifth of a second after 
Kennedy's head exploded, has been 
studied intensely. Sonic experts say the 
figure is a shadow, others that it is an 
assassin. 

S. M. Holland, a railroad switchman, 
was standing on the Triple Underpass 
when the shots were fired. He hotfooted 
it to the parking lot and found muddy 
footprints behind the fence. It looked to 
him like one or two men had paced back 
and forth behind a car. Holland is posi-
tive he heard shots coining from the knoll 
(others think it could have been echoes). 

Holland's story, which he told re-
peatedly to sundry assassination buffs, in-
cluding the Warren Commission, fits 
nicely, if circumstantially, with that told 
by Lee Bowers, who was ensconced in a 
railroad switching tower. Before the 
assassination, he saw what he took to be 
strange movements of cars and people 
in the lot and then "a flash of light or 
smoke or something" that caught his eye. 

The claims of Holland and Bowers  

excited other investigators, even if they 
failed to convince the commission that 
something strange might have been afoot. 

The railroad yards themselves inspired 
another grassy-knoll speculation, for it 
was from them that the three famous 
"tramps" were rousted after the murder 
and marched across Dealey Plaza, where 
they were photographed (see below). 

Other theories include the suggestion 
that conspirators had hollowed out the 
grassy knoll and then cut down the 
President from there. Former New Or-
leans district attorney Jim Garrison and 
Penn Jones say a gunman lurked in a 
sewer and on signal plugged the Presi-
dent. Much more intriguing is the "um-
brella man." Although the day was warm 
and sunny, a single neatly dressed man 
stood and watched the President being 
murdered, while holding an open um-
brella above his head. After the killing, 
he stood watching the motorcade, trailing 
the dying President, disappear down Elm 
Street, then folded his umbrella and 
walked calmly away. He was the only 
person so shielding himself. Could that 
have been a signal for shooting to begin? 
Or did the man have a gun built into his 
umbrella? Was he acting in concert with a 
man one assassination theory calls a "corn- 
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The clearest picture of the "tramps" ever 
published. Theorists say the two men at 
right are Frank Sturgis and E. Howard Hunt, 
both with the CIA and thus in Dallas to assist 
in killing Kennedy. Nixon was also in Dallas 
the morning of November 22, and so may 
have had an early relationship with the men 
later hired as White House "plumbers." 
Others say the tramps are Americans who 
trained Cuban commandos and then, when 
the President turned away from liberating 
Cuba, they killed him. No proof exists for 
either theory, and since the men don't look 
like Sturgis and Hunt, and no soldiers of 
fortune have yet been identified, they may 
just be well-dressed, well-groomed tramps. 

numications man," another figure in a 
photograph who appears to have a "two-
way radio" in his back pocket (and who 
has been identified as a man now a 
patient in a mental hospital)? It's possible 
that he was just an eccentric, but the 
Warren Commission never looked into 
this. 

It did, however, look into and dis-
miss as meaningless a story three wit-
nesses told of two men, seen at different 
times. One mats, heavy-set, was said to he 
its a Depository window, then hurrying 
away from the Depository and finally 
entering a station wagon driven by a 
young black man. The other, younger, 
was seen by Deputy Sheriff Roger Craig, 
running out of the Depository's Elm 
Street entrance, down the gentle slope 
and into a light-colored Rambler sta-
tion wagon (easily identifiable by its roof-
top luggage rack). The driver of the 
wagon, according to Craig, was "very 
dark complected, had real dark short 
hair and was wearing a thin white-look-
ing jacket." Craig said he tried to reach 
the car to question the men, but the 
crush of people prevented him, and then 
the wagon took off down Elm. 

Many people believe these witnesses 
are describing other assassins, even by 
the Warren Commission's lights, because 
they could not be Oswald. He was, the 
report says, taking a bus and a taxi 
toward his rooming house. The heavy-set 
man could he the "Saul" who has con-
fessed in Hugh McDonald's recent book, 
Appointment in Dallas, that he killed 
Kennedy for money, with Oswald as a 
patsy. The younger man could be the 
second Oswald, out on his appointed 
rounds again, this time as a killer in the 
Depository. The driver of the station 
wagon could be a Cuban exile or, if you 
prefer, one of Castro's risen-  avenging the 
assassination plots the CIA-Mafia connec-
tion concocted for the Cuban leader in the 
early Sixties, Or they could have been part 
of a Texas right-wing plot. H. L. Hunt's.  
son Nelson Bunker Hunt partly paid for 
a scurrilous anti-Kennedy ad that ap-
peared the morning of November 22, and 
Jack Ruby had driven one of his strippers 
to Hunt's office the day before, and Mrs. 
Paine had a light-colored station wagon. 
Craig himself now is dead, under strange 
circumstances, as are more than 50 people 
who allegedly knew something about 
Kennedy's death. (The actuarial odds 
against that were calculated at 100 trillion 
to one.) So huge a conspiracy probably 
would come apart in time, Joe Valachi-
style. But two or three men would need 
only their auger and a gun. Is there any 
hard evidence of a second gunman? 

The ultimate evidence was the Presi-
dent's body, but the autopsy was botched 
from start to finish. At Bethesda Naval 
Hospital on November 22, a team of 
pathologists conducted the autopsy under 205 
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conditions of stress, shock and pressure, 
which apparently caused them to omit 
some valuable procedures (e.g., dissecting 
the neck—or back—wound). Two FBI 
agents named James Sibert and Fran-
cis O'Neill observed the autopsy. Their 
report said of the President's wound, "The 
distance traveled by this missile was a short 
distance inasmuch as the end of the open-
ing could be felt with the finger." The 
agents also called it a "back" wound rather 
than a neck wound and said the down-
ward angle was -15 to 60 degrees, a trajec-
tory inconsistent with the 20-degree angle 
from the Depository's sixth-floor window. 
Secret Service man Kellerman, also 
present, said the wound was probed and 
Lieutenant Colonel Pierre Finck, the 
forensic medicine specialist, wld him 
there was no outlet. How, then. could the 
same bullet have hit Connally? Further-
more, the FBI men said the doctors were 
puzzled because they could find no bullet 
its the hack wound, and so Finck and an-
other pathologist, Commander Humes, 
said "it was entirely possible" the bullet 
had worked its way out and fallen on a 
stretcher. How did the report's defenders 
answer this? he same way they answered 
so many other things that didn't fit: They 
said it was a mistake. The FBI and Secret 
Service agents were laymen, after all. Be-
sides, by morning the autopsy physicians 
hail conferred with the doctors at Park-
land and confirmed that the tracheotomy 
had obliterated Kennedy's throat wound. 
That gave them the exit wound for the 
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the wound marked a bullet's entrance. 
The fact that the wound couldn't be 
probed was explained by saying the 
muscles had closed, a contention strongly 
resisted by pathologists like Wecht. To 
those critical of the commission, the con-
flicting reports smacked of ex post facto 
reasoning. 

Another puzzle was the sketch of Ken-
nedy's wounds made by the third physician, 
Commander Boswell. There the wound 
is shown not in the neck, about two 
inches right of the spinal column, but well 
down on the back (Secret Service agent 
Glen Bennett, riding in the backup car, 
said he saw Kennedy hit "four inches 
down from the right shoulder"), so low 
that to exit at the throat, piercing the shirt 
collar and nicking the tie, the bullet would 
have had to go n pward. Weisberg still 
maintains that the front of the shirt and 
the tie were damaged by surgeons, not by 
bullets. Is Boswell's sketch mistaken? The 
doctors say yes, as to location. The sketch 
was merely a rough. The measurements 
are found noted on it, placing the wound 
I-I centimeters (5.6 inches) down from the 
right mastoid process (the bony point be-
hind the right ear) and 1-1 centimeters 
front the tip of the right shoulder. Right 
in the neck. In any event, the report's 
supporters say, we have X rays and photo-
graphs of the body. 

Surprisingly, these visual records were 
never seen by the members of the Warren 
Commission. In 1968, awash in criticism 
of the • report, Attorney General Ram-
sey Clark secured permission for three  

pathologists and a radiologist to examine 
the X rays and photos. They confirmed 
that the President was shot twice from 
above and behind, the one bullet most 
probably going through his neck and out 
his throat, and the other blowing a large 
hole in the tight side of his skull. A few 
years later, Wecht examined the materials. 
the first alternate-theorist to do so. He 
grudgingly accepted that finding, wItile 
reiterating that II wre might be fragments 
from other bullets in Kennedy and that 
the finding did not per se preclude an-
other gunman. Wecht also wanted, dur-
ing later surveys of the material, to 
examine Kennedy's brain, which should 
have been preserved for sectioning so a 
pathologist could trace the exact paths of 
all bullets and fragments. So it was we 
learned the ghastly fact that the Presi-
dent's brain is missing or hidden. Even 
without that cerebral aid, Dr. James Wes-
ton—the newly elected president of the 
National Academy of Forensic Sciences—
has said lie has absolutely no doubt after 
examining all available autopsy materials 
that John Kennedy was hit by only two 
shots, both from above, behind and slight-
ly to the right. One went. through the 
neck. The other entered the skull, dis-
tinctly beveling the bone inward. It seems 
most likely that two shots from above and 
behind caused Kennedy's death. 

Except for the jacket and shirt. Con-
sider first that, as anyone with a jacket 
and shirt can determine at home, in 
order for the holes—about five and a half 
inches clown from the collartop—to align 
with the wound in the neck, the garments 
would have had to ride up about three 
inches. In simulating the situation, it is 
difficult to cause a shirt—let alone a 
heavier suit coat—to ride up that far. 
Also photographs of the President at the 
instant matching the magic-bullet shot 
show Kennedy's shirt and jacket seem-
ingly unbundled. And even if the clothes 
had ridden up that far as the President 
waved, they would have doubled over, 
which means that a bullet would have 
perforated at least one garment three 
dunes. It didn't. Then there is the dis-
concerting fact that the holes do line up 
with the wound shown on Commander 
Boswell's sketch. Finally, one must note 
the peculiar holes beside the shirt col-
lar's button. They are sharp-edged and 
elliptical, not ragged or puncturelike, 
leading people to guess that they, per-
haps the tie's nick, too, resulted at 
Parkland from cutting away the Presi-
dent's clothes to give him air. Then there 
would be no magic bullet coming out at 
the throat and there would be another 
gunman—something even Weston's un-
equivocal statement does not eliminate. 
The shirt and jacket alone justify a new 
investigation. They constitute physical 
evidence that contradicts the Warren 
Commission's theory. For that matter, we 



To Pita glop. 

SCINTILLA le For 22 years, we've been making the 
finest satin sheets in the world. We use only 
225x78 thread count acetate satin, the softest. 
Our sheets are completely MACHINE WASHABLE. 
12 dazzling colors for regular or round beds. 
Hot Pink, Tangerine, Gold, Red, Black, Bronze, 
Blue, Silver, Pale Pink, White, Mint or Orchid. Try 
the satin sheets made by pros. You deserve the 
best! P.S. We pros even monogram, slightly extra. 

SHEET SETS (2 straight sheets, 2 cases) 
Double Set $23.98 	Queen Set $27.95 
Twin Set 	22.98 	King Set 	32.50 
Round 84" Set 48.50 	Round 96" Set 54.95 

3-letter monogram on 2 cases—$2.50 
For fitted bottom sheet, add $2.00 to double or 
twin price; $2.50 to queen; $3.00 to king price. 
Round bottom sheets are fitted. Odd sizes on re. 
quest. Send check or m.o. 50% deEosit.  on C.O.D.'s. 

SCINTILLA,' INC.'gIta," ° (11).°6=0" 
FREE 40-page Color Catalog of All Our 

Satin Fashions With Every Order. 

Tatracallvit6ereued Vosa4/ 
CONDOMS BY MAIL 

Sent First Class In Unmarked Wrappers. 
End using sensation deadening condoms. Get gossamer 
thin sensitive condoms designed for sexual pleasure. 

0 12 for$3 
0 24 for $6 

0 30 Executive 
Pack' $10 

❑ 36 Fiesta $12 	Lamb $13.75 

0 15 Fourax $10 0 36 Ramses $10 
0 48 5timula $12 0 24,Natural 

❑ 100 for $20 Shipped in 24 hours. 0 • EKE - 
CUTIVE PACK — THIRTY of the 
top ten most SENSUOUS, GOS-
SAMER THIN, condoms $10: 
(Fourex, Natural Lamb, Sheik Sensi-
Creme, Guardian Lubricated, 
Nuform, Ramses, Featherlite, Fiesta, 
"STIMULA", Lubricated Trojans.) 0 

1 condoms (4 different brands) only $3. 0 Deluxe 
package (6 different kinds) 24 condoms $6. 0 Super 
Deluxe package 100 condoms (8 different kinds) $20. 
For airmail add $1 postage. 

W.P.C., Dept. 136 
P.O. Box 90, Newark, New Jersey 07102 

Sold on Money Back Guarantee 

have seen several other questions—such 
its. was Oswald on the Depository's sixth 
Iloor:—that a skillful defense attorney 
could have used to challenge the Gov-
crunient's case against Oswald. And 
beyond the physical evidence lie hints 
ilia make him more than the report 
,could have him. more than the desperate 

de youth who grabbed for glory. 
Thus, to :naive at the end with any 

liderstanding of the Kennedy riddle, we 
, ced 0 brief summary of the chief con-
piracy suppositions, if only to judge 
oty belleV;11)1(` they tuitihl be. 
The Oswald-Ruby:I ippi I Connection: 

'his theory holds that Ruby and Tippit 
stew Oswald and conspired with him, 
cnhe on behalf of right-wingers in the 
1,11i is police department. Evidence for 
is theory is skimpy. Unverified tales 

place Tippit and Oswald in a diner near 
),wall's rooming house, and Tippit and 

Ruby. and maybe Oswald, huddling at 
Ruby's Carousel Club. Could be. Ruby 
cultivated cops, but it was probably be-
cause he had a long rap sheet. But what 
if Acquilla Clemons was correct in saying 
she saw on November 22 two men ap-
proach Tippit and then the shorter 
shoot the cop? The Warren Commission 
didn't believe that and nine other wit-
nesses put Oswald at the scene or fleeing 
it (and we know his gun did kill Tippit). 
Did the cops try to kill Oswald in the 
theater as a part of a plot? A click was 
heard during the struggle to subdue Os-
wald. It may have come from Oswald's 
gun, which still contained a discharged 
cartridge case. Or it could have been a 
cop's gun. No one checked their service 
revolvers. In any event, Oswald was not 
killed by the police but by Ruby. How 
did Ruby accomplish that? It's claimed 
that one of his many police friends tipped 
him off when Oswald was going to be 
moved from police headquarters to the 
county jail. But the precise moment of 
transfer kept changing, due to epidemic 
confusion up to the time of the move. 
Probably Ruby just took the notion about 
11:20 A.M. Sunday, November 2-1. Any-
way, there is no firm evidence that Tippit, 
Ruby and Oswald were conspirators. 

The Clay Shaw–Jim Garrison Carnival: 
Nothing had ever aroused the demi-
monde of assassination buffs like the 
announcement in February 1967 that 
Garrison had solved the case. The assassi-
nation had resulted from a conspiracy 
involving Clay L. Shaw, a retired manag-
ing director of New Orleans' Interna-
tional Trade Mart, a respected citizen of 
liberal views, a homosexual and the man 
who plotted with Oswald and one David 
Ferrie. Assassination theorists—even a 
man who believed the world was run by 
a conspiracy of intellectuals called the 
Illuminati—descended on New Orleans. 
This time they would see the truth. 

What they finally saw was the Dien  

Bien Phu of official assassination in-
quiries. Here vviis a hug man with a stall, 
the power of subpoena and all the things 
the theorists had said they needed, but 
all he did was In IA 11.0111 high 'al iotts-
ness to low lance, taking a passel of legiti-
mate' and illegitimate speculations with 
hint. The trouble mis that many of the 
witnesses who testified about Shaw turned 
out to he 61 her crazy or dishonest. 
Even gruesome repetitions of the Za-
',ruder film (designed, it appears, to make 
the jurors want to convict somebody) 
failed. Shaw was acquitted. Garrison 
lived on to become an ex–district at-
torney and the cause of finding con-
spiracies suffered a monumental setback. 
A shame, many felt, because some worth-
while leads surfaced, such as a possible 
CIA link. But the Shaw trial aborted any 
further official investigation, and it wasn't 
until later that we learned Shaw and Fer-
rie had been contract employees of the 
CIA. Coupled with Ferries affection for 
big Mafia figures and with the CIA–Mob 
alliance to assassinate Castro, we then 
had the makings of more plots. 

The CIA–Malta–Big Labor Connec-
tion: In addition to being a pilot, Ferric 
was a homosexual, a gun enthusiast and 
was said to be involved in training anti-
Castro commandos. An active little man 
afflicted with a disease that had caused 
all his hair to fall out, Ferric also worked 
for a lawyer who handled the business 
of Carlos ''The Little Man" blarcello, 
the alleged godfather of Mafia operations 
throughout Louisiana's Jefferson Parish 
and environs. It was Ferric who re-
portedly flew Marcell() home to New 
Orleans from Guatemala City after Rob-
ert Kennedy had Marcell° deported. 

Understandably, Afarcello detested 
Robert Kennedy. He also hated Jack 
Kennedy, who had blown the Bayof Pigs, 
losing the brotherhood's Havana casinos, 
whores, numbers and dope to the puri-
tanical socialist Castro. Marcello's distaste 
for the Kennedys was shared by Jimmy 
Holla and probably neither was grieved 
by Jack's death. 

Ferrie was anti-Castro. Oswald pre-
tended to be for a spell during his stay in 
New Orleans. Could Ferrie have met Os-
wald? There is no hard evidence. Ferrie 
was found dead, reportedly of natural 
causes, only clays after Garrison's investi-
gation became public. We can assume 
Ferrie might have heard of Oswald. Lee 
was on television and radio during August 
1963 as a sane and articulate defender of 
Castro. The publicity resulted from Os-
wald's leafleting in behalf of his Fair 
Play for Cuba Committee in front of 
the old International Trade Mart. Did 
anything weld all this to the events in 
Dallas? 

Maybe Ruby did. He was involved 
with big labor and, through it, with 
organized crime and, through that (some 
say), with killing John Kennedy. The 
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line begins in Chicago, where he was 
secretary of the Scrap Iron and Junk 
Hamllers Union, later indirectly allied 
with I-folla. He next turned up in Dallas. 
I lad not Ruby spent ten days in 1959 
in Cuba with Lewis J. McWillie, a gam-
bler with Mob connections? He also 
supposedly visited some of -Marcello's 
business associates, the renowned Lansky 
brothers. Throw in the presence On 
November 22 in the Dal.Tex building of 
Eugene Hale Brading (a ridiculous con- 
nection, since he went in Only to use the 
phone). Brading had dropped by the 
offices of II. I.. Hunt the same after-
noon (November 21) Ruby had and, 
like Ruby, had a long criminal record. 
Could lie have collaborated with Ruby 
and Oswald? The possibility is there. The 
skein of circumstances is stretched. Mar-
cello I iotra to Ferric/Shaw to Ruby/Os-
wald. And all perhaps aided by the CIA, 
as part of the unholy alliance of Alarm 
and CIA. All these suggestions have been 
made at one time or another, but little, 
if anything, supports them. 

The Agent Oswald Question: No 
theory has received greater play than 
that Oswald was somebody's secret agent. 
No amount of caviling can make it go 
away. Rather, just go down the list and 
come to whatever conclusions seem war-
ranted. Lee went to Russia with minor ra-
dar secrets. Marina Oswald's uncle lived 
in an apartment building reserved for 
NIVD employees. Lee reportedly associated 
with Cubans during his stay in Minsk. 
The Oswalds had less trouble than one 
would expect leaving Russia, but it did 
take more than a year; and Yuri Nosen-
ko's defection seemed designed to con-
vince the U. S. that Russia had nothing 
to do with the assassination. So maybe 
Oswald was a Russian agent. Arguing 
against any of that is the sheer insanity of 
Khruslichey's ordering Kennedy killed. If 
discovered, that ploy could leave the 
world a smoking rubble. 

There is no evidence, physical or 
otherwise, to support the Castro-agent 
theory, except Oswald's huckstering in 
favor of Havana. Lyndon Johnson, not 
long before his death, opined that Castro 
might have been involved. But killing 
Kennedy, had it leaked, would have 
sparked an invasion making 1) clay look 
like a yachting exercise. 

There is some evidence that Cuban 
exiles did away with Kennedy. But it's 
fragile stuff. A woman named Sylvia 
Odio, the daughter of Cubans imprisoned 
by Castro, told the Warren Commission 
that on September 25, 1963, three men 
bad visited her in Dallas. They said 
they had come from New Orleans. Two 
looked like Mexicans and the other was 
"Leon Oswald." One of the men sug-

208 gested that "Oswald" could help in the  

underground activities against Castro. 
Mrs. Odio's testimony was corroborated 
by her sister and she unhesitatingly 
identified photographs of Oswald as the 
man who had visited her. But that 
couldn't be. Oswald was supposed to be 
on a bus front New Orleans to Mexico on 
September 25. The riddle remains. 

What about Oswald as a CIA agent? 
Sober analysts assume that if the Rus-
sians, as Nosenko said, thought Oswald 
was an American "sleeper" agent, then 
maybe lie was. More than that, thought, 
the visa stamps in the passport Oswald 
carried when he defected show him get-
ting from England to Finland at times 
when there were no commercial airline 
flights. What about the fact that Oswald's 
recorded height and eye color vary widely 
at different times? Likewise, theorists 
point out, the official Dallas police photo 
of Oswald shows a man quite different in 
facial structure from the chubby-cheeked 
youth pictured in Minsk. Further, one 
photo of Marina and Lee in Russia shows 
him very little taller than his 5'3" wife, al-
though that Oswald's passport has him 
5'11" and the Oswald measured in the 
Dallas morgue was 5'9". Were there two 
or more Oswalds, one a CIA man? Or is 
it simpler? Clerks make errors, people 
do fib about their size, photo angles can 
be deceptive and a face's fatness or thin-
ness can change. But ear shape does not 
change, and the ears of the Dallas Os-
wald, the Marines Oswald and the Rus-
sian Oswald all match. What else? Oswald 
went to Mexico in September 1963 to 
seek a visa for Cuba and permission to 
re-enter Russia. He was refused. The 
CIA provided the FBI with photos of a 
burly man, about 35, who looked noth-
ing like Oswald: But through a mistake, 
later corrected, they said it was he. The 
CIA theorists pounced. The man had to 
be (A) another Oswald, (B) the mysterious 
assassin named Saul, (C) Oswald's CIA 
contact, or "baby sitter." The CIA ve-
hemently denies this, saying it sent a 
picture of an unidentified man who might 
have been Oswald, but it didn't know. 
All of this still leaves only the possibility 
but no absolute proof that Oswald 
worked somehow for the CIA. Given his 
background, it's entirely possible, but it 
doesn't mean the CIA killed Kennedy. 

How about the FBI? Only two verifi-
able items link Oswald to the FBI. One is 
that the name, phone number and license 
number of Agent James Hosty was in 
Oswald's notebook (but Hosty was as-
signed to interview Marina). And Oswald 
sent a note to Hosty (but the FBI had 
it destroyed; so we'll never know what it 
said). The real question is why, after the 
note, the FBI didn't lock Oswald up while 
the President was in town, a normal pro-
cedure with nuts who might try some-
thing. 

So, while some of these leads need 
reinvestigation, nothing now proves Os-
wald was an agent. That may be anti-
climactic. But the proper ending to the 
story can come only if we learn what the 
CIA, for example, really knows about 
Oswald. The FBI should open all its 
files on the Oswalds and their acquaint-
ances. There should be a new investiga-
tion conducted by a panel with no sins 
to cover up and no case to prove. Oni 
then would these serious speculations an:1 
suspicions be confirmed or confoundet. 
We might then be free of the n), 
idiotic notions that distract us from 0 
plausible alternatives to the Want. 
Report. 

Free of George O'Toole's contenti, 
that "psychological stress evaluations" 
six words of Oswald's show he was in 
guilty. O'Toole was, after all, once with 
the CIA. 

Free of Fletcher Prouty's belief in a 
gigantic plot in which the CIA, FBI, 
Secret Service, Teamsters, Mafia, Defense 
Intelligence Agency, National Security 
Agency and the Warren Commission it-
self are "all pawns" of a gigantic cabal. 

Free of Hugh C. McDonald and his 
Saul, that unnamed, unavailable, unveri-
fiable killer who may well have sprung 
from McDonald's head, along with his 
belief that the Russians are all the time 
giving us the flu by firing small germ-
infested rockets into the jet stream. 

Free of Gore Vidal's supposition that 
Oswald's notebooks and diary were, like 
Sirhan Sirhan's and Arthur Bremer's, 
written by E. Howard Hunt, and of the 
cynicism in William Kunstler's statement 
that the deaths of John and Robert Ken-
nedy ended a danger to the country. 

Free of all the nut stuff, of all the 
paranoia, of all the fantasizing about the 
malevolent forces that control our des-
tiny. We control our destiny, or should. 
We can find out if Oswald truly was a 
pitiable young man who took history by 
the horns or we can learn if he truly was 
an agent of some kind. 

We need to know, and we can. The 
Texas statute of limitations for conspiracy 
has expired for any conspirators still resi-
dent there. Someone who knows about a 
plot to kill Kennedy can now come for-
ward without fear of prosecution. We 
have the physical evidence. We have the 
other important leads. The necessary 
legal and investigative staff could quickly 
be assembled. To these ends we believe 
there should be a new investigation by 
an impartial, representative panel of 
Americans, dedicated only to discovering 
the facts and destroying the fictions about 
the murder of our 35th President. We 
cannot abide less. 

This is the fifth in a series of articles 
on political assassination in America. 
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